

Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N. • U.S.Y.A. • U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822



SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING

Tuesday, June 14, 2005

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:40pm.

ROLL CALL:

All clubs represented except Greenhaven.

VISITORS:

Jordan Lang, Sac United Field Coordinator – re: survey of organizations using Sac City Parks fields.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

It was noted that Robert Vidrio's email address is incorrect.

Good of Game - correct spelling is Ramiro Cruz.

Head Coach Report - add, "West Sac Manager" before Dale Davis' name.

Robert Sperry motioned to approve minutes as changed, seconded by Martin Brady.

FIRST VICE REPORT:

Sarah Najarro – no report.

Also has nothing to report from last month's District meeting.

HEAD COACH REPORT:

Steve Martinez reported that the first two coaching clinics are complete. Greenhaven - 22 coaches, and Dixon - 30 coaches.

Upcoming clinics – Woodland E 6/24-26 (12 signed up), South Florin F, 7/15-16 (11 signed up), Goalkeepers clinic 7/29-30, and Greenhaven F 8/5-6

Upcoming D clinics in Burlingame 6/15-19, and at UOP Stockton 7/13-17.

Recommends all your coaches get their F licenses this year.

HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

Don Spicklemeier - referee registration forms are available on the website or tonight.

Woodland completed in May – 8 people attended and passed.

Greenhaven is in the second week – 26 in attendance.

Ed Foster is teaching both courses. Doesn't know who will teach the East Sac course starting on Tuesday 6/21.

Reminder – Don is out of town the next two weeks. If anything is mailed to him he will not get it until he returns. Most of the people registered are affiliated with SYSL. He'll be back before the Dixon clinic. Following East Sac, is Dixon, then Land Park, then South Florin.

Remind your people that we need adult referees. About 2/3 of Greenhaven attendees are youth.

Wants to have a meeting of all the head refs in September board meeting.

Martin – are there clubs in SYSL that pay their head refs? Yes, Sac United and Greenhaven.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Marlene reported in Hope's absence.

Robert Sperry - Why are we always negative on the P&L?

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Jennifer Neuner reported that we had our first export from all clubs but not every club was able to do it. We had an upgrade and there were some problems. The numbers that arrived were small, and the next export due should be much larger.

Guadalupe is having trouble with upgrade and is hoping for technical support.

Jennifer went to Fruitridge to help on theirs, and is touch with Southgate to do the same thing.

South Florin is having issues.

A number of registrars have misplaced their programs. Michele is having to reproduce them, and it's costly. Please keep your software in a safe place that doesn't get lost. If it continues we may need to implement a fine for losing the software.

If you are changing registrars this is sometimes a problem.

Mandatory Registrar's meeting 6/24 – at Guadalupe Church. Will have all registrars bring their computers.

Marlene – we are fortunate to have Sam Steiner helping us with this.

Clarksburg manager, Linda Updegraff – payment on first export? Jennifer – payment should be with the first and second exports. After that it will be tabulated and the clubs will be billed.

East Sac rep, Brian Moffitt – is it necessary to send a disk if we are emailing it? Jennifer will determine and advise.

Woodland manager, John Gerald - what's the policy on comp players going back to metro or rec? Jennifer - no time period but thinks if reflects on the team's eligibility.

South Florin manager, Gabriel Gomez, indicates that his registrar is working with Sam to try to fix the problem.

SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

Tami Cholger reported - the soccer social was Friday night very a successful event. Registration is at 387 with two teams to go.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Liz Lehrman - no report.

Next meeting is 7/12 hosted by Fruitridge – Fruitridge manager, Dave Mendoza advised that it will possibly be at Channel 6.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Marlene Vega reported – she knows these meetings can be long and we have other things to do in our lives, but they are an important time for us to come together. If a manager has vendors for uniforms, photographers, etc. that they'd like to recommend, they should bring handouts, or stand up and recommend them, but not invite them to speak at an SYSL meeting.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

Metro:

Robert Vidrio – had a Metro meeting on Monday – there are 49 teams (6 Dixon, 14 Fruitridge, 12 Greenhaven, 1 Guadalupe, 10 Land Park, 1 Parkway, 1 South Florin, 1 Tahoe Park, 2 Valley Hi, 9 Woodland, and 2 West Sac).

Prefers being contacted by email, and is not giving out his cell phone number.

Sarah Najarro advised that there are 431 teams in the Metro program, and there is a big jump in U19 girls. U10s weren't as much as expected.

Robert – Metro seeding tournament – all age groups except U10 (and possibly U19), July 30-31.

Next mandatory meeting will be August 24th at the Orangevale Community Center. – Coaches need to attend to pick up the packet with schedules, etc.

Fields:

Liz Lehrman asked again about Cabrillo Elementary removing their goalposts.

East Sac manager, Martin Brady, advised that the Williams settlement required each county office in the state to conduct formal safety inspections. There is a set fee that the county is receiving per school inspected. Probably looking at fields such as anchoring goalposts, etc.

Valley Hi rep, Rob Aldama will see if he can find out what's going on at Cabrillo.

Tami thinks maybe Sac United has extra goalposts. She will check with Jordan and advise.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

GOOD OF GAME:

Clarksburg manager, Linda Updegraff thanked everyone who submitted their input on fields fees. With the info they were able to gather they were able to get the fees waived.

Tami Cholger advised that Sac United had three players go to State ODP tournament. Ashley Mills-Purkins and Chris Small are 1991 players who formerly played for Land Park. Ashley's 1991 girls' team won all games except Southern California. Chris' 1991 boys won all games. Temi Akinsanya a 1989 player formerly played for Greenhaven is the third player who participated at the state level. All three of these players were invited to participate in regional camp next month. If they make it to the regional team they will get to tryout to make the national team pool.

Robert Vidrio advised that a former Woodland player from Esparto High School received a soccer scholarship to U.C. Irvine.

Liz Lehrman advised that the Elks Lodge named her daughter, Alexandra Stutzman, as Student of the Year from Cal Middle School. The Elks Lodge honored Alex at a special dinner.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made by John Gerald, and seconded by Peter Peckinpaugh.

Meeting adjourned at 8:33pm

NEXT MEETING:

7:30pm July 12, 2005

Hosted by Fruitridge

Location: KVIE Channel 6, 2595 Capitol Oaks Drive, Sacramento.

Directions (for most): take I-5 North to West El Camino exit, turning right onto West El Camino, and taking the first right at Capitol Oaks Drive... to Channel 6

***note** from Woodland, there's no West El Camino exit. Instead, take I-5 South to the Garden Highway exit, turning left onto Garden Highway, and then left at Natomas Park Drive, which will run into Capitol Oaks Drive.*